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Questions & Answers 
For 

Janitorial Services for Rural Centers 
September 7, 2021 

 
 
 
Q: How many days a week is the cleaning? 
A: 3 times a week.  See Statement of Work in the RFQ. 
 
 
Q: Who provides paper products, toilet tissue, paper towels, hand soaps? 
A: Workforce Solutions provides those items. 
 
 
Q: Will there be a walk through of the facilities or do bidders schedule that 

individually? 
A: Bidders may schedule a walk through on their own or just drop by the centers.  

Staff have been alerted that prospective bidders may be visiting.  The centers are 
open 8:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday through Friday]. 

 
 
Q: Who is the current contractor? 
A: Disclosure of that information could give other proposers unfair advantage. 
 
 
Q: What is the current rate? 
A: Disclosure of that information could give other proposers unfair advantage. 
 
 

 Q: What is a Historically Underutilized Business? 
A: The Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Program was created to promote 

full and equal procurement opportunities for small, minority- and women-owned 
businesses.  Companies interested in doing business with the state are 
encouraged to become HUB certified.  


